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TO: MAS-MC Supervisors and County Administrators
FROM: Orlando Trainer, MAS-MC Treasurer

DATE: December 15, 2025

RE: 2026 Cumulative Fees for MAS-MC

Dear Supervisors:

It is time for our MAS-MC Annual Membership Assessment. The assessment amount is
$1,025.00 per Supervisor, which covers all costs associated with the 2026 membership
term.

We sincerely appreciate your continued participation and commitment to the Mississippi
Association of Supervisors Minority Caucus (MAS-MC). Your support allows us to
strengthen our collective efforts and advance our shared goals across the state.

An invoice is attached for your convenience. Please remit payment at your earliest
opportunity to ensure timely processing for the upcoming term. The new address for
submitting payments is:

MAS-MC

ATTN: Mr. Orlando Trainer
Post Office Box 1633
Starkville, MS 39760

If you have any questions regarding the invoice or payment process, please do not
hesitate to contact my office. Thank you for your prompt attention and continued
support.

Best regards,

Orlando Trainer
MAS-MC Treasurer
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Minority Caucus

INVOICE
DATE: December 15, 2025

. Board of Supervisors
o County

MAS-MC 2026 Annual Membership Dues
$1025 per member

Member Names

Total Dues/Fees: $

Please Remit Payment To: MAS-MC

Attn: Mr. Orlando Trainer
P.O. Box 1633
Starkville, MS 39760

ALL FEES DUE BY: February 28, 2026

NOTE: Please do not just send a check! Please complete the invoice.
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